

Inter-Club Council

Associated Students of Cañada College Monday, November 13, 2023 3:30-4:30 PM Cañada College Zoom Link Meeting ID: 822 8545 2243

Passcode: 0925639



1. Call Meeting to Order

a. We would like to acknowledge that Cañada College sits on the traditional land of the Ramaytush (Rah-my-toosh) Ohlone (Oh-LOW-nee) peoples and to pay respects to past elders and honor the present community. Long before Cañada College existed, this area was home to the Ramaytush Ohlone peoples who still have a presence in the bay today. Let us not forget the colonization of this land. Let us honor the people who have stewarded this land for generations, and let us honor the truth.

Chair calls the meeting to order 3:31 at PM.

- 2. Approval of the Agenda
 - **a.** Nov 13, 2023

Robotics club to approve the ICC agenda for Nov 13, 2023. Seconded by CCIC Motion passes unanimously

3. Approval of the Minutes:

- a. <u>October 23,2023</u>
- b. Last meeting we activated the board game club, we discussed a bylaws change, we moved the ICC meetings to the second and fourth monday of every month. We appointed an ICC Vice Chair and had a special presentation on Facilities Requests

Chinese culture club moves to approve the minutes for Oct 23, 2023 Seconded by ESL conversation club Motion carried unanimously.

4. <u>Roll Call</u> & Check-In - 1 minute per person (Quorum: 11) i. ICC Chair

1 minute

1 minute

2 minutes

Vice-Chair - Vijeet Upadhyay

ii. Inter-Club Council Advisor suarezs@smccd.edu (Joshua is here on behalf of Sergio) 1 minute

iii. Inter-Club Council Role Call and Report

1 minute per club

Reports consist of updating ICC on what your club is doing.

- 1. Black Student Union (vote:Yes) Next thursday movie night, planning a field trip, school wide bbq, game night and workshop ideas.
- 2. Pickleball Club Absent
- 3. Tennis Club (vote:yes) Present
- 4. Astronomy Club Present (vote:yes)- Star party was rescheduled, about 40 ppl showed up to second one. "for astronomy club I would also like to add that we are having an observatory night next Friday"
- 5. ESL Conversation Club Present- (vote:yes) Meeting on tuesdays on noon with 10 members, creating community and planning end of year of celebration.
- 6. Earthly Allies Present-(vote:yes) no updates "I forgot to say this but we had some guest speakers come over zoom to talk about the environmental science program at UC Berkeley. earthly allies"
- 7. Finance and Investment Club Present- (vote:yes)Had a presentation and a long term investment game.
- 8. Engineering and Robotics Club Present-(vote:yes) Had first meeting.
- 9. Christ Flow Present yes
- 10. Photon Masters Present -(vote: yes) Planning a candy drive next week on their clinic sites
- 11. Interior and Design Club present -(vote:yes) Had couple events with other Interior clubs, next event coming soon collab with other interior design community across california.
- 12. Eagles Soccer Team Absent
- 13. Women in Stem Present -(vote:yes) Planning on more recruitment, working on getting more people to come.
- 14. Chinese Culture Club Present-(vote:yes) Last thursday they started planning Chinese new year next Feb.
- 15. Colts Barbell Club Present-(vote:abstain) First meeting happened last wednesday
- 16. CCIC Present Pumpkin carving and picnic event with international student participation
- 17. PTK Present-(vote:) Induction this friday
- 18. Romance Book Club Present-(vote:yes) first meeting coming thursday
- 19. Transfer Club Present -(vote:yes) completing facility's request form
- 20. Gender Sexuality Alliance Present (vote:yes)
- 21. Educators now Present-(vote: yes) planning monthly events and children's book
- 22. Board game club Present-(vote:yes) Today first meeting to plan games

*Reminder, each club only gets 1 absence per semester.

New Business

- 5. ICC bylaws change. First Draft
 - a. ASCC Bylaws Article 2 Section 3 iii. "No ICC Representative may represent more than one (1) club or organization."
 - b. Amendment suggestion:
 - c. ASCC Bylaws Article 2 Section 3 iii. "No ICC Representative may represent more than one (1) club or organization, unless a particular club or organization has exhausted all options and are unable to find an ICC Representative, in which case, the club will need to state their case for approval from ICC to have (1) person represent maximum two clubs or organizations. Further voting restrictions will apply"

PTK Moves to approve the first ICC bylaw change Seconded by Finance and investment club Motion passes with one abstain

6. Funding Request

a. Chinese Culture Club is requesting \$150 for their Chinese New Year taking place on 2/6/2024 for food and activities and fun. \$50 for food, \$50 for equipment for activities like paper cutting, \$50 for publicity.

BSU Moves to \$150 from the Club Assistance Account for the Chinese Culture Club.

Seconded by Tennis club Motion passes

b. Priyanshi Chaudhary with Student Life is requesting \$600 for a Diwali Party. The purpose of this event is to celebrate the Indian festival Diwali to be held on 11/15/2023 Time is yet to be decided. This event will have competitions so it will help students learn new things, teamwork, and a lot more."The goal is to highlight the new culture and spread happiness. Money will be used to buy food and decorations.

Moves to \$600 from the Club Assistance Account for the Chinese Culture Club. Seconded by Motion passes

Special Presentations

10 minutes

7. Open Forum and Feedback

Adjournment at 4:26 Next Meeting will be on November 27th, 2023 <u>ICC Meeting Calendar</u>